Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – August 22, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Albany Alumni Association Kristin Carlisle
 - b. 2020 U.S. Census Partnership Bruce S. Boyea, US Census Bureau
- 8. Resolution to adopt: Series 2019 Courthouse Revenue Refunding Bonds Jim Ryan
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the August 8, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Authorize the Parish President to sign PART TWO of the Precinct Survey form(s) received from the Livingston Parish Registrar of Voters office following the 2019 annual canvass of the voter registration rolls Jared Andrews
- 11. Adopt resolution to move Precincts 3 and 3B located in Council District 1, whereby moving them from Friendship Fire Station located at 35455 Walker North Road to Community Chapel located at 35490 Walker North Road Jared Andrews
- 12. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-20**, Quitclaim/Servitude Revocation for Cheryl Andrepont: Lewis Road located in Council District 8
- 13. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-25,** Disclosure to prospective property owners regarding pump/grinder maintenance responsibilities
- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-26**, Add Section to the Code of Ordinances establishing penalties and revocation of permits for falsifying and misrepresentation of Livingston Parish Permit applications
- 15. Parish President's Report:
- a. Proclamation: Childhood Hunger Awareness Day
- 16. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada, Inc. to perform engineering services for the Amite River Diversion Canal Weir a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project FEMA-4277-DR-LA, Project #090, and to authorize the Parish President to sign
- 17. Accept Training Center Boulevard into the Parish maintenance system-Tracy Girlinghouse
- 18. <u>Introduction of ordinance:</u> Adopt "Envision Livingston" Comprehensive Master Plan for the Parish of Livingston Tracy Girlinghouse
- 19. Discuss alternatives to a 3-way Stop at Woodland Trail and Oakway Drive intersection located in Council District 2 Garry Talbert
- 20. Discussion and consideration to adopt resolution to allow two (2) additional board members to expand Ward 2 Water District from five (5) members to seven (7) members, request Legislative representation to amend state law accordingly, and publish mandates in the Official Journal John Wascom
- 21. Adopt Resolution to Add all roads located within Lakeside Subdivision for consideration to be included on the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List Jeff Averett
- 22. Resolution to authorize resident to reside in a camper at 26331 Oliver Wheat Road for a period of one year from the date beginning new home construction Tab Lobell
- 23. Board resignation and (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Communications District Board (911) Jeff Ard
 - b. Recreation District No. 5 South Tab Lobell
- 24. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waiver(s) and variance(s) for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage
- 25. Requests for waiver(s) intended for the allowance of permitting due to the restrictions of L.P. No. 17-22, "Section 13-46.1, Prohibitions and Restrictions of Use" for mobile/manufactured homes to be placed in a named subdivision for the intent of onsite, custom built, single family homes
- 26. District Attorney Report(s):
- 27. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 28. Councilmen's comments:
- 29. Adjourn
 - Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, August 20, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.